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Rivera, Maribel

From: Adriana DeZayas [Adriana.DeZayas@msmc.com)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Lourdes Diaz; Alicia Jerez

Subject: MOUNT SiNAI MEDICAL CENTER EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS, LLC---- AND ----
PHYSICIAN PRACTICES OF MSMC, LLC

Attachments: Document (1).pdf

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern.

Please add our Federal Employer Identification Number to the following LLC's that were just registered with the Florida
Department of State —Division of Corporations.

Mount Sinai Medical Center Emergency Physicians, LLC [_\\ 000 35 4| L{
Tax ID # 45-1155342

—
Physician Practices of MSMC, LLC LD O@ 0 .3 S 9135
Tax 1D # 45-1154796

I have attached copies of our registration.
If you have any further questions please let me know. You can reach me at (305) 674-2143.

Thank you.

ddriana

Adriana De Zayas

Executive Assistant to

Arnold M. Jaffee, Senior Vice President, General Counsel
Karen Hermanson, VI’ Patient Services

Mount Sinai Medical Center - Administration
Telephone: (305) 674-2143

Fax: (305) 674-2007 ’
email: adezayas@msme.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unathorized review, use disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message and
all attachments.

Help support Mount Sinal's lifesaving mission. Text SHARE to 27722 and donate $10 to Mount Sinai,
*message & data rates may apply

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain CONFIDENTIAL or PRIVILEGED information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message and all attachments.
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